
ec OPY:NO..
1,••••■••••••■•■•■• 4A.•

Pr-TOVED FOR IROVED

6-ug-2008 

[

1704R-1	 1

U) 

...■••••
SECRET

11th Meeting

CErTRAL•TFILIGTITCr GROUP

IrTFLL/G7TICE ADVISORY BOARD

Minutes . of Meeting held in Room 2178
Few 1;:er Department 'BUilding

on Tuesday, 26 November 1946, at 10:00 A.IT. 

Lt. Gencrel Hoyt	 Vendenberg, Dircctor of
Central Intelligence, in the Chair

M7?1BrR,S, PR.7,374-T

Mr. William A. Eddy, Special Assistc .tnet to the
Secretary of State for Research anA In-
telligence

Maj. Gencrel Stephen Z. Chamberlin, Director
of Intelligence, !ft.D.G.S.

Rear Admiral Thomas B. Inglis, Chicf of FSVel
In

General George C. McDonald, Assistant)
Chief of Air Staff,2

ALSO PRFSErT

Brig. General John A. Samford, Deputy Assistent
Chief ..of Air Staff-2

Hr. A. Sidney Buford, Depertmcnt of Stete
0---V Mr. George R. Fearing, Department of State

Colonel E. Z. Treacly, U.S.A.
Ceptein R. K. Davis, u.s.r.
Colonel E. P. Mussett, U.S.A.
Mr. Donald Edgar, Central Intelligcnce Group

r-t‘,47 7 #v

SFCRSTAR/AT

Mr. Tames S. ley, Zr., Secretary, Y.I.A.
Mr, Z. S. &linen, Assistant Seoretery,

••••••■.,

YB1Tti Mc etig



1. COORDIF,TIOY OF COLLECTIOF ACTIVITIFS
(C.I.G. 18/21

GrIl ERAL V.',17DET7B5MG gave a brief description of the con-
tents of C.I.G. 18/2. He also stated that at this time hc would
like to make it a matter of record in the minutes that certain
collection activities assigned to the C6atral Intelligence Group,
namely, those covered by Special Operati:ons, F.B.I.S. and informa-
tion gained from business concerns and i;ndividuaDs:who have trav-
eled abroad, would not be governed by this paper.

GEFTReL CHeMBFRLIN stated that this was the finest piece
of work turned out so far end that as suggested by General
Vandenberg we should get away from detail. General Chamberlin
felt, however, that the paper should assign fields of primary
responsibility for ell activities, rather than being confined
only to coordination of collection. He believed that the general
assignment of responsibilities contained in paragraph 2 a o f the
proposed C.I.G. Directive should be token out and made iFto a

Directive,

MR. LeY expluined thet the preparation of a SI.D. on
the U.S.S,R. is in fact now an inter-agency operetion under C.I.G.
coordinetion.

G3FFERAL CH,MBERLIN suggested that the word ”area" in
paragraph 1 b of the proposed 	 Directive be changed to
fl country."

MR. EDGeR explained that the word "arce0 was used since
it was not at all impossible that certain countries by name would
not be covered, hence the responsibility for coverage would neces-
sarily have to be given to the coordinator covering that area in
which such countries might be located,

GIVERAL MU/MERLIN said that we must realize that
Ambassadors are political officers sent out without intelligence
training. He therefore felt that we should define certain broad
principles by which the Ambassadors should be guided.

LDMIRLL INGLIS stated that. this was a fine paper. He
said, however, that he had not had time enough to study thc paper
as thoroughly as he wished, but woUld agree to it in its broad
principles.

GITER,Z VAITD7TBERG then asked ;,dipiral Inglis if it could
be approved for use as a guide.

ADMIR,L IYGLIS answered that he would like to request
another week to study this paper and suggested that an ad hoc
committee be appointed to consider the paper further, in vIE7 of
the fact that he had some changes to recommend.

GEYERAL VATTDEITHERG stated that he felt that there should
be no further delay and that those parts of the paper that were
highly controversial could be taken out end resubmitted at a later
date for further consideration.

I. FDDY agreed with General Vandenberg l s suggestion and
stated that he was in agreement that an ad hoc committee be ap-
pointed. He further stated that IC:TS ha' prepared a very fine
paper. Mr. Eddy said that the collection of intelligence in the
field presented a separate problem from that of the over-all
policies governing coordination of intelligence activities. Mr.
Eddy went on to say that the intelligence scene in Weshinpton
differed from that in the field in view of possible reduction in
one Department and increases in others.

L,B • 11th Meeting	 - 2 -



PeRn'T

GENERAL CHAMWRLIN stated that he believed the assign-
ment of basic responsibilities should be the same for Washington
as the field.

MR. EDDY stated that he did not quite agree with this and
that he felt that there should be an over-all policies and obp.
jectives directive end a separate collection directive for the
field.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he believed that there should
first be a N.I.A. Directive on collection policies.

HR. EDDY suggested that Generel Chamberlin's over-all
written suggestions, which were previously passed to the I.A.B.
members, be turned over to ICAPS for consideration end that we go
ahead on the collection directive.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIr stated that he felt that the broad
principles of the paper should cover all contingencies.

MR. EDDY stated that he felt that the collection directly
should be separate.

GENERAL CFAI2ERLIN stated that he felt that the first
place to tackle this problem was on the evaluation level here in
Washington rather than in the field.

MR. EDDY stated that he believed that collection in the
field could be covered separately, particularly since there may
be changes in Washington which in a great many, instances would
not affect the collection activities in the field.

ADMIRAL INGLIS suggested that the collection problem be
considered now and the over-all problem be considered at a later
date.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he was ready to vote on
both problems, taking into consideration his suggestions.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he could not go along with
General Chamberlin's suggestion since he felt that Navy had not
had time enough to study the problem. He suggested that an 'ad
hoc committee be appointed to work on C.I.G. 18/2 and that IUTPS
undertake another study on the ultimate responsibilities of the
production of intelligence.

GEN:RAI CHAMWRLIN agreed to go along on getting out the
collection directive if agreement could not be reached on the
whole problem.

MR. EDGAR stated that he hoped that S.I.D. would not be
turned over all at once, in order to give C.I.G. a chance to build
up a staff, since he did not feel it would be right to begin re-
cruiting a staff at the present time, end have them sit around
until June with nothing to do.

GTFFRAL CHAMBERLIN stated that as they completed a
chapter it would be turned over to C.I.G.

After further discussion,

THE IrTELLIGrFcr ADVISORY BOARD:

a. Agreed to have ICk.P3 reconsider C.I.G. 18/2
in the light of General Chamberlin's written sug-
gestions end the general discussion in the meeting.

SFCP.I.7
IAB 11th Meeting	 3



b, Agreed that ICAPS prepare a . companion
dOcument covering the coordination of the pro-
duction and dissemination of intelligence.

c. Agreed that an I,A,B, ad hoc committee
composed of Colonel Fearing et Co7nWr-Rnnis,
General Samford and Captain Davis will review the

revision of C.I.G. 102 and Subsequently the
directive which will . be prepared by ICAPS for the
coordination of the production and dissemination
of intelligence.

d. Agreed that the revision of C.I.G. 18/2
be submitted to the 	 and that the directive
for the coordination of the production and dissem
ination of intelligenee be submitted when prepared.
to the I,A,B.

2, PRODUCTION OF POLITICAL-PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDY or U.S.S.R.
C.I.G.

GENERAL VANDENBERG briefly explained the recommendations
contained in this paper. He stated that there appeared to be two
courses of action open:

a, A specialist or specialists in this parti-
cular field could be contracted to prepare such a
study which would be disseminated as intelligence
Information, the contents of which would be the
views of the individuals preparing the study, only.

b. A specialist or specialists in this parti-
cular field could be contracted to prepare such a
study under C.I.G. (ORE) guidance. An ORE evalua-
tion would be placed on the study prior to dissemin-
ation.

He further stated that C,I.G. preferred course e.

ADMIRAL Irmis stated that he did not qtate understand
what was meant.

GENERAL VANDENBERG explained that thc study would be
prepared and presented to the interested agencies over the
signature of the person preparing the study and that there would
be no evaluation whatsoever by C.I,G, The study in short would
be presented for "what it was worth." He also stated that this
study then could be used as e basis on which the agencies could
expand their own thoughts on whet was presented.

R. EDDY thought it might be better to have a group
work on this study.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that at the present time he felt

'pare such a study, and 	 dfurthermore that such e study, if prepare
, that there were only....a.limited number of people who could pre-

by Dr. Ladislas Farago, would be what he thought and not a a re-,
suit of his being given access to the files of tbe agencies. Ho
particularly pointed out that Dr.•Farago was a Hungarian by pirth
and great care should be exercised relative to the classified
materiel given to him in the event he MS selected to make the
study.

GEFFRAL VANDENBERG felt that for the timely completion
of the study it would be better to have one parson prepare it.

IAB 11th Meeting



1R1 EDDY suggestedthat possibly one man could be
found to go along NNJ.V1 whoever might be selected to make the
study.

GENERAL VANDENBERG agreed and asked Mr. Fddy if he could
find some one.

THE INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD:

.	 a. Approved the recommendations in C.I.G. 20
pending the securing of a person and possibly an
assistant to conduct this study.

3. EXPLOIMTION OF ENEMY DOCUMTNTREPOSITORI73
(0.1.G, 21)

GENERAL VANDENBERG briefly outlined the recommendations
contained in C.I.G. 21 and .stated that in view of the fact that
the priority on such a plan is questionable and that C,I,G. is
not prepared to undertake this program it be held in abeyance
until the document situation is sufficiently clarified for con-
structive C.I.G. recommendations.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that this was just the reason .why
he had made , the recommendations contained in this paper at the
present time since he was afraid that the docLlmnts might soon
be lost.

GENERAL VANDENBERG :replied that C.I.G. is at the present
time awaiting a reply from the Navy relative to the transfer of
the Washington Document Center to C.1,G.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he thought that this reply
. had been made and that he would take action to see why C.I.G.
had not received an answer from the Navy.

GYNERAL MoDONALD stated that there were a lot of docu-
ments still in Berlin and that he believed that microfilms of
the documents were presently in this country,

. GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he fclt that quite a few
of these documents in Berlin were still there in view of the War
Crimes Trials.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that there are literally, not car-
loads nor tons, but ship loads of captured enemy documents.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he was well aware of this
fact and that in view of his personnel situation he could only
conl:ributé R limited amount, of help.

GENERAL VANDENBERG suggested that a committee be ap-
pointed to look into all the problems involving the present
document situation.

GENERAL McDONALD stated that n representative of the
Library of Congress had looked through some of the captured docu-
ments In the possession of the Air Forces.

GENERAL VANDENBERG suggested that it might be well to
appoint an inter-agency group to look over the problems arising
from this paper,

GENERAL McDONALD felt that it was dangerous to delay too
long in considering the document question.

GENERAL VANDETTBERG asked Admiral Inglis w/acther he felt
we should wait or,appoint a committee to consider the problems
which had arisen from this discussion.

77777 11th Meet.41g.	 5 ,



*

ADMIRAL INGLIS'stated that he felt that we should
• appoint a committee and go ahead,

GENFRAL VANDENBERG questioned whether it would be well
to have a representative of the Library of Congress as a ember
of this oomadttee.

ADMIRAL =GUS stated we should be very careful about
the person selected from the Library of Congress and that we
should make certain that the selectee was secure.

GITFRAL VANDEYBERG stated that C.I.G. would select an
individual from the Library of Congress who would be agreeable
to ell agencies and that we should make certain that he had been
cleared befere being put to work,

mr IrTELLIGETCF ADVISORY BOARD:

a. Agreed to appoint a committee consisting
of Mr. Kilgour, State Department, Colonel St. Clair,
G-2, Colonel Robert Taylor, A-2 1 Captain Murphy,
Navy, and a representative from the Library of
Congress to consider the document situation.

b. Agreed to let C I I,G. 21 Jo ovcr until a .
report had been reeeived from the above-apPointed
committee.

0".4.

-.4EC="Fir
11th Meeting	 - 6 -



T

11th Meeting

CENTRAL INTFLLIGTVCF GROUP

INTELLIGFNCE ADVISORY BOARD

Minutes of Meeting held in Room 2178
IrcIN War Department 

on •Tuesday, 26 November 1946 at 10:00 A.M 

Lt. General Hoyt	 Vandenberg, Dircotor of
Central Intelligence, in thc Chair

M. - YTS:MS PR7SITT

Mr. ralliam A. Eddy, Spcoicl 4issist:Tit to the
Secretary of State for Rcscarcl- and Tn-
telligencc

Maj. GencrEl Stephcn J. Chamberlin, Director
of Intelligence, —.D.G.S.

Rear Admiral Thomas B. Inglis, Cl , icf of FEival
Intelligence

OiLi ar--i-g. General George C. McDonald, i.ssistant)
Chief of Air Staff-2

ALSO PRFS7.7"T

\ Brig. General John A. Samford, Deput7 Assistant
Chief of Air Staff-2

Mr. A. Sidney Buford, Department of State
Mr. George R. Fearing, Department of State
Colonel E. T. Treaoy, U.S.A.
Captain R. K. Davis, U.S..

o.,AColoncl E. P. Nussett,
Mr. Donald dgar, Central Intelli p cnce Group

E-e-C	 ii-ett rr,

SFCR7TARIAT

tr-1 Mr. Tames S. Lay, Tr., Secretary,
Mr. J. S. Earman, Assistant Secretary, r.I.L.

IAB 11th Meeting	 - 1

I 32,



1. COORDIn.TIOr OF COLLFCTIOF eCTIVITIFS
(C.I.G. 16/2)

GTITER.4, VeNDErBERG gave a brief description of the con-
tents of C.I.G. 16/2. He also stated that at this time hc would
like to make it a matter of record in the minutes that certain
collection activities assigned to the Central Intelligence Group,
namely, those covered by Special Operations, 	 and informa-
tion gained from business concerns end individuals'who have trav-
eled abroad, would not be governed by this paper.

GMT11,11, CHeMBFRLIN stated thnt this was the finest piece
of work turned out so far end that as suggested by General
Vandenberg we should get away from detail. General Chamberlin
felt, however, that the paper should assign fields of primary
responsibility for all ectivities, rather than being confined
only to coordination of collection. He believed that the general
assignment of responsibilities contained in paragraph 2 a o f the
proposed C.I.G. Directive should be taken out end made iFto a
Y.I.e. Directive,

MR. 1.,;-,Y explained that the preparation of a S.T.D. on
the U.S.S.R. is in fact now an inter-agency operation Under C.I.G.
coordination.

GFNFR1, CH,MBERLIN suggested that the word "area" in
paragraph 1 b of the proposed 	 Directive be changed to
" count ry ."

R. EDGeR explained that the word "area" was used since
it was not at all impossible that certain countries by name would
not be covered; hence the responsibility for coverage would neces-
sarily have to be given to the coordinator covering that area in
which such countries might be located.

GrNER4iL OHIIMBERLIN said that we must realize that
Ambassadors are political officers sent out without intelligence
training. He therefore felt that we should define certain broad
principles by which the i,mbessadors should be guided.

LEMIRLL INGLIS steted that this was a fine paper. He
said, however, that he had not had time enough to study the paper
as thoroughly as he wished; but would agree to it in its broad
principles.

GFNERL Vi'DFI7BERG then asked ;,dTiral Inglis if it could
be approved for use as a guide.

=MIS answered that he would like to rcquest
another week to study this paper and suggested that on ad hoc
committee be appointed to consider the paper further, in vre; of
the fact that he had some changes to recommend.

GEN:711j, ITT.TDENBERG stated that he felt that there should
be no further delay and that those parts of the peer that were
highly controversial could be taken out and resubmitted at a later
date for further consideration.

MR. FDDY agreed vith General Vondenberg i s suggestion and
stated that he was in agreement that an ad hoc committee be sp.--
pointed. He further stated that I0-23 11TE pre pared ci very fine
paper. Mr. Eddy said that the collection of intelligence in the
field presented a separate problem from that of the over-all
policies governing coordination of intelligence activities. Mr.
Eddy went on to say that the intelligence scene in Weshington
differed from that in the field in view of possible reduction in
one Department and increases in others.

77.
L. 11 h Meeting	 - 2 -



-CRT

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he believed the assign-
ment of basic responsibilities should be the same for Washington
as the field.

MR. ,EDDY stated that he did not quite agree with this and
that he felt.that there should be an over-all policies and ob.-
jectives directive and a separate collection directive for the
field.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he believed that there should
first be a r.I.A. Directive on collection policies.

MR. EDDY suggested that General Chamberlin's over-all
written suggestions, which were previously passed to the I.A.B.
members, be turned over to 'CAPS for consideration and that we go
ahead on the collection directive.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he felt that the broad
principles of the paper should cover all contingencies.

MR. EDDY stated that he felt that the collection directly
should be separate.

GSVERAL CFAMBERIZN stated that he felt that the first
place to tackle this problem was on the evaluation level here in
Washington rather than in the field.

MR. EDDY stated that he believed that collection in the
field could be covered separately, partieularly since there may
be changes in Washington which in a greet many, instances would
not affect the collection activities in the field.

ADTURAL Truis suggested that the collection problem be
considered now and the over-all problem be corsidered at a later
date.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he was ready to vote on
both problems, taking into consideration his suggestions.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he could not go along with
General Chamberlin's suggestion since he felt that Navy had not
had time enough to study the problem. He suggested that en 'ad
hoc committee be appointed to work on C.I.G. 18/2 and that I7TPS
undertake another study on the ultimate responsibilities of the
production of intelligence.

GEN7RAL CHAMBERLIN agreed to go along on getting out the
collection directive if agreement could not be reached on the
whole problem.

MR. EDGAR stated that he hoped that S.I.D, would not be
turned over all at once, in order to give 	 a chance to build
up a staff, since he did not feel it would be right to begin re-
cruiting a staff at the present time, and have them sit around
until June with nothing to do.

GENERAL CHAM=LIN stated that as they completed a
chapter it would be turned over to C.I.G.

After further discussion,

THE INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD:

a. Agreed to have IC;-,P3 reconsider 	 18/2
in the light of General - Chamberlin's written sug-
gestions and the general discussion in the meeting.

3FORET
IAB 11th Meeting	 3



•-)

b, Agreed that ICAPS prepare a companion
document covering the coordination of the pro-
duction and dissemination of intelligence.

c. Agreed that an I,A 7 B, ad hoc committee
compoied of Colonel Fearing, CoMITI-Fnnis,
General Samford and Captain Davis will review the

revision of C.I.G. 18/2 and subsequently the
directive which will be prepared by ICAPS for the
coordination of the production and dissemination
of intelligence.

d. Agreed that the revision of C.I.G, 18/2
be submitted to the	 and that the directive
for the coordination of the production and dissem-
ination of intelligence be submitted when prepared
to the I,A,B.

2, pRODUCTION OF POLITICAL-PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDY 011 U.S.S.R. 
(C.I.G. 2Q)

GENERAL VANDENBERG briefly explained• the recommendations
contained in this paper. He stated that there appeared to be two
courses of action open:

a. A specialist or specialists in this parti-
cular-held could be contracted to prepare such a
study which would be disseminated as intelligence
information, the contents of which would be the
views of the individuals preparing the study, only.

b. A specialist qr specialists in this parti,
cular-field could be contracted to prepare such a
study under C.I.G. (ORE) guidanoe. An ORE evalua-
tion would be placed on the study prior to dissemin-
ation.

He further stated that C.I.G. preferred course a.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he did not quite understand
what was meant.

GENERAL VANDENBERG explained that the study would be
prepared and presented to the interested agencies over the
signature of the person preparing the study and that there would
be no evaluation whatsoever by C.I.G. The study in short would
be presented for "what it was worth." He also stated that this
study then could be used as a basis on which the agencies could
expand their own thoughts on what was presented.

MR. FDDY thought it might be better to have a group
work on this study.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that at the present time he felt
that there were only a limited number of people who could pre-
pare such a study, and furthermore that such a study, if prepared
by Dr. Ladislas Farago, would be what he thou o,ht and not s a re-
sult of his being given access to the files of t i-e agencies. Ho -
particularly pointed out that Dr. Farago was a Hungarian by birth
and great care should be exercised relative to the classified
material given to him in the event he was selected to make the
study.

GENERAL VANDTTBERG felt that for the timely completion
of the study it would be better to have one person prepare it.

IAB llth Meeting	 - 4



C	 ••■•,,

• MR. EDDY suggested that possibly one man could be
found to go along wiVa whoever might be selected to make the
study.

GENERAL VANDENBERG agreed and asked Mr. Fddy if he could
find some one.

THE INTELLIGrNCE ADVISORY BOARD:

.	 a. Approved the recommendations in C.I.G. 20 •pending the securing of a person and possibly an
assistant to conduct this study.

3. EXPLOITATION OF IE TEMY DocurTrT R7POSITORIT,'3
(C.I.G. 21)

GFNERAL VANDENBERG briefly outlined the rccommendetions
contained in C.I.G. 21 and stated that in view of the feet that
the priority on such a plan is questionable and that C.I,G. is
not prepared to undertake this program it bc held in abeyance
until the document situation is sufficiently clarified for con-
structive C.I.G. recommendations.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that this was just the reason why
he had made , the recommendations contained in this paper at the
present time since he was afraid that the documnts might soon
.bc lost.

GENERAL VANDENBERG .replied that C.I.G. is at the present
time awaiting a reply from the Navy relative to the transfer of
the Washington Document Center to C.I,G.

.	 ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that he thought that this reply
. had been made and that he would take action to see why C.T.G.
had not received an answer from the Navy.

GENERAL MoDONALD stated that there were a lot of docu-
ments still in Berlin and that he believed that microfilms of
the documents were presently in this country,

. GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he felt that quite a few
of these documents in Berlin were still there in view of the War
Crimes Trials.

ADMIRAL INGLIS stated that there are literally, not car-
loads nor tons, but ship loads of captured enemy documents.

GENERAL CHAMBERLIN stated that he was well aware of this
fact and that in view of his personnel situation he could only
contribute a limited amount, of help.

GENERAL VANDENBERG suggested that a committee be ap-
pointed to look into all the problems involving thc present
document situation.

GENERAL McDONALD stated that a representative of the
Library of Congress had looked through some of the captured docu-
ments in the possession of the Air Forces.

GENERAL VANDENBERG suggested that it might be well to
appoint an inter-agency group to look over the problems arising
from this paper.

GENERAL McDONALD felt that it was dangerous to delay too
long in considering tht document question.

GENFRAL VANDENBERG asked Admiral Inglis w4ether he felt
we should wait or appoint a committee to consider the problems
which had arisen from this discussion.

777777 1 lli Mcct.41g.	 - 5



ADMIRAL INGLIS-stated that he felt that we should
• • appoint a committee and go ahead.

GENFRAL VANDENBERG questioned whether it would be well
to have a representative of the Library of Congress as e member
of this committee.

ADMIRAL Irmas stated we should be very careful about
the person selected from the Library of Congress and that we
should make certain that the selectee was secure.

GITIFRAL VANDErBFRG stated that C.I.G. would select an
individual fmm the Library of Congress who would be agreeable
to all agencies and that we should make certain thet he had been
cleared before 'being put to work.

THE INTELLIGEI TCE ADVI(3ORY BOARD:

a. Agreed to appoint a committee consisting
of Mr. Kilgour, State Department, Coloncl St. Clair,
G..2, Colonel Robert Taylor, A-2, Captain Murphy,
Navy, and a representative from thc Library or
Congress to consider the document situation.

b. Agreed to let C.I.G. 21 c.fo ov(.r until a
report had bcon received from tle above-appointed
oommittee.

L.B.7 	 11th Meeting	 - 6 -



COPY NO: :34

1kt4,1■40etinR

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE GROUP 

INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD

AGENDA 

For tlie Meeting to be held in Room 2178 
Nein War Debartment Balding, 

on Tuesday, 26 November 1940, at 10i00 

1. COORDINATION OF COLLECTION ACTIVITIES
18/2)

For consideration of the recommendations
contained in 0./.G. 18/2,

2. PRolUCTION OF PO ITICAL-PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDY ON U.S.S.R.

For consideration of the recommendations
contained in C.I,G. 20.

3. EZPLOITATIOF OF ENEMY DOCUMENT  REP(r.74,T.Z.fu:S
(c.I.a. 21)

For consideration of the recommezdations •
contained in C.I.G. 21.

AS S. LAY, R.	 •

Secretary, N.I.A.

dsyEET
MB 11th Meeting


